

The Bath Arms at Crockerton

Bath Arms To Let

TO be LET, and entered on the 1st of May next, - All that well accustomed INN or PUBLIC-HOUSE, situated at Crockerton, called or known by the name of the Bath Arms; now in the occupation of Mr. Wm. Blatchly, whose term expires at Lady day.

For further particulars, and to view the premises, apply personally, or by letter (post-paid), to Mr. Wm. Pearce, of Longbridge Deverill, near Warminster.

Salisbury and Winchester Journal 23 March 1818